
 

 

List of SPOCS & Competent authorities – 

NIS Directive 
 

 

Austria 
 

Single Point of contact 

Federal Ministry of the Interior 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Federal Chancellery of Austria 

Federal Ministry of the Interior 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as for DSPs. 

National CSIRT 
For OES and DSP:  
CERT.at  

Karlsplatz 1/9, 1010 Wien, Austria  

For public administration 

GovCERT Austria 

Address: Ballhausplatz 2, 1010 Vienna, Austria 

 

Belgium 

Single Point of contact 

Centre for Cybersecurity Belgium 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as single point of contact. 

http://www.ccb.belgium.be/


 

 

National CSIRT 

Centre for Cybersecurity Belgium - service CERT.be 
 

 

 

 

Bulgaria 
 

Single Point of Contact 
State "E-gov" Agency 
 

National CSIRT 

National CSIRT BG 

 

 

 

Croatia 

Single Point of contact 

The Office of the National Security Council 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Ministry of Economy, Entrepreneurship and Crafts 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-ectors) 

Ministry of Environment and Energy 

Transport (Aviation) 

Ministry of the Sea, Transport and infrastructure 

Transport (Rail) 

Ministry of the Sea, Transport and infrastructure 

Transport (Water) 

Ministry of the Sea, Transport and infrastructure 

Transport (Road) 

Ministry of the Sea, Transport and infrastructure 

 

http://www.cert.be/
http://www.uvns.hr/en


 

 

Banking 

Croatian National Bank 

Financial market infrastructures 

Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency 

Health sector 

Ministry of Health 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministry of Environment and Energy 

Digital infrastructure 

Central State Office for the Development of the Digital Society 

National CSIRT 

National CERT (Banking, Financial market infrastructures, Digital infrastructure, DSPs); 

Information Systems 

Security Bureau (Energy, Transport, Health sector, Drinking water supply and distribution) 
 

 

 

 

Cyprus 
 

Single point of contact 

Digital Security Authority (DSA) 

National CSIRT 

National CSIRT (CSIRT-CY) 

 

 

 

 

Czech Republic 

Single point of contact 

National cyber and information security agency 

National competent authority for DSPs 

https://www.cert.hr/en/home-page
https://www.zsis.hr/default.aspx?id=30
https://nukib.cz/


 

 

CZ.NIC 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as single point of contact (see above). 

National CSIRT 

 for OES: GovCERT operated by National cyber and information security agency 

 for DSPs: CSIRT.CZ operated by CZ.NIC 

 
 

 

 

Denmark 

Single Point of contact 

The Danish Centre for Cybersecurity 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Danish Business Authority 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 

Danish Energy Agency 

Transport (All sub-sectors) 

The Danish Transport, Construction and Housing Authority 

Transport (Maritime) 

The Danish Maritime Authority 

Banking and financial market infrastructures 

Danish Financial Supervisory Authority 

Health sector 

The Danish Health Data Authority 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministry of Environment and Food 

 

National CSIRT 

Same as single point of contact. 
 

 

 

https://www.nic.cz/
https://nukib.cz/
https://csirt.cz/
https://www.nic.cz/
https://fe-ddis.dk/cfcs


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estonia 

Single point of contact 

Estonian Information System Authority 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

Estonian Information System Authority 

 

 

 

Finland 

Single Point of contact 

National Cyber Security Centre, Finnish Transport and Communications 

Agency (Traficom) 

National competent authority for DSPs 

National Cyber Security Centre, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (Traficom) 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 

Energy Authority 

Transport (All sub-sectors) 

Finnish Transport Safety Agency 

https://www.ria.ee/en/
https://www.ria.ee/en/


 

 

Banking and Financial market infrastructures 

Financial Supervisory Authority 

Health sector 

National Supervisory Authority for Welfare and Health 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Centre for Economic Development, Transport and the Environment 

Digital infrastructure 

Finnish Communications Regulatory Authority 

National CSIRT 

National Cyber Security Centre, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency (Traficom) 
 

 

 

 

France 

Single Point of contact 

Agence nationale de la sécurité des systèmes d'information (ANSSI) 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Details tbc. 

National CSIRT 

CERT-FR 
 

 

 

 

Germany 

Single Point of contact 

Federal Office for Information Security / Bundesamt für Sicherheit in der 

Informationstechnik 

National competent authority for DSPs 

https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.cert.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.bsi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bsi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html


 

 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

Same as Single point of contact. 
 

 

 

Greece 

Single Point of contact 

National Cyber Security Authority (General Secretariat of Digital Policy - Ministry of 

Digital Policy, Telecommunications and Media) 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

National Authority Against Electronic Attacks - National Cert 
 

 

 

Hungary 

Single Point of Contact 

National Cyber Security Center  

National competent authority for DSPs 

National Cyber Security Center 

National competent authorities for OES (All sub-sectors) 

http://www.mindigital.gr/index.php/kyvernoasfaleia
http://www.mindigital.gr/index.php/kyvernoasfaleia
http://www.cert.gov.gr/
https://nki.gov.hu/
https://nki.gov.hu/


 

 

National Directorate General for Disaster Management 

National CSIRT 

CSIRT@nki.gov.hu  

 

Ireland 

Single Point of contact 

CSIRT-IE 

National competent authority for DSPs 

National Cyber Security Centre  

Department of Communications, Climate Action & Environment, 29-13 Adelaide Road, 

Dublin 2  

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as National competent authority for DSPs,  

National CSIRT 

Same as Single point of contact. 
 

 

 

 

 

Italy 
 

Single point of contact 

Presidenza del Consiglio dei Ministri - DIS 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico - Istituto Superiore delle Comunicazioni e delle Tecnologie 

dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (Electricity) 

Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico - Istituto Superiore delle Comunicazioni e delle Tecnologie 

dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 

mailto:CSIRT@nki.gov.hu
http://www.ncsc.gov.ie/
https://www.sicurezzanazionale.gov.it/
https://www.mise.gov.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
https://www.mise.gov.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.isticom.it/


 

 

Energy (Oil) 

Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico - Istituto Superiore delle Comunicazioni e delle Tecnologie 

dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 

Energy (Gas) 

Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico - Istituto Superiore delle Comunicazioni e delle Tecnologie 

dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 

Transport (Air) 

Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - Organo Centrale di Sicurezza 

Transport (Rail) 

Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - Organo Centrale di Sicurezza 

Transport (Maritime) 

Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - Organo Centrale di Sicurezza 

Transport (Road) 

Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - Organo Centrale di Sicurezza 

Banking and financial market infrastructures 

Ministero dell'Economia e delle Finanze  

Health sector 

Ministero della Salute 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministero dell'ambiente e della tutela del territorio e del mare 

Digital infrastructure 

Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico - Istituto Superiore delle Comunicazioni e delle Tecnologie 

dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 

 

National CSIRT 

 

 

https://www.mise.gov.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
https://www.mise.gov.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.mit.gov.it/
http://www.mit.gov.it/
http://www.mit.gov.it/
http://www.mit.gov.it/
http://www.mef.gov.it/
http://www.salute.gov.it/
http://www.minambiente.it/
https://www.mise.gov.it/
http://www.isticom.it/
http://www.isticom.it/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Latvia 

Single Point of contact 

Ministry of Defence 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Ministry of Transport 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (Electricity) 

Ministry of Economics 

Energy (Oil) 

Ministry of Economics 

Energy (Gas) 

Ministry of Economics 

Transport (All sub-sectors) 

Ministry of Transport 

Banking and financial market infrastructure 

Financial and Capital Market Commission 

Health sector 

Ministry of Health 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministry of Health (MoH) and the Ministry of Agriculture (MoA) 

Digital infrastructure 

Ministry of Transport 

National CSIRT 

Information Technology Security Incident Response Institution CERT.LV. 
 

 

 

 

http://www.mod.gov.lv/en.aspx
https://www.cert.lv/en


 

 

 

Lithuania 

Single Point of contact 

National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC/CERT-LT) 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as Single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

Same as Single point of contact. 
 

 

 

 

Luxembourg 

Single point of contact 

Institut Luxembourgeois de Régulation 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as the single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (all sectors) 

Same as the single point of contact. 

Transport (all sectors) 

Same as the single point of contact. 

Banking and financial market infrastructures 

Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier 

Health sector 

https://www.nksc.lt/en/
https://www.ilr.lu/


 

 

Same as the single point of contact. 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Same as the single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

CERT Gouvernemental / CERT National  

 

 

 

 

Malta 
 

Single point of contact 

Critical Information Infrastructure Protection Unit 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as the Single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as the Single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

CSIRTMalta 

 

 

Netherlands 

Single Point of contact 

NCSC 

National competent authority for DSPs 
Radio Communications Agency  

http://www.ncert.lu/
https://maltacip.gov.mt/en/Pages/MaltaCIP.aspx
https://maltacip.gov.mt/en/CIP_Structure/Pages/CSIRTMalta.aspx
http://www.ncsc.nl/


 

 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 

Agentschap Telecom 

Banking and financial market infrastructure 

De Nederlandsche Bank (DNB) 

Health sector 

Inspectorate Healthcare and Youth 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management, Directorate-General Water and Soil 

Digital infrastructure 

Agentschap Telecom 

 

National CSIRT for DSP’s 
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate 
 

 

 

 

Poland 
 

Single Point of Contact 

Ministry of Digital Affairs 

Department of Cybersecurity 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Ministry of Digital Affairs 

Department of Cybersecurity 

 

National competent authority for DSPs  

Ministry of National Defence of the Republic of Poland 

 

National competent authority for OES 

Energy 

Ministry of Climate 



 

 

Department of Defence Affairs, Crisis Management 

and Classified Data Protection 

Transport 

Ministry of Infrastructure 

 

Transport (only for water transport sub-sector) 

Ministry of Marine Economy and Inland Navigation 

 

Banking and financial markets infrastructure 

Polish Financial Supervision Authority 

 

Health sector 

Ministry of Health 

 

Health sector  

Ministry of National Defence of the Republic of Poland 

Department of Science and Military Education 

Development and Cybersecurity Unit 

 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Ministry of Marine Economy and Inland Navigation 

 

Digital Infrastructure 

Ministry of Digital Affairs 

Department of Cybersecurity 

 

Digital Infrastructure 

Ministry of National Defence of the Republic of Poland 

Department of Science and Military Education 

Development and Cybersecurity Unit 

 

National CSIRTs 



 

 

CSIRT NASK 

CSIRT GOV 

CSIRT MON 

 

 

 

 

Portugal 

Single Point of contact 

Portuguese National Cybersecurity Centre 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

CERT.PT 
 

 

 

 

 

Romania 
 

Single point of contact 

Romanian National Computer Security Incident Response Team (CERT-RO) 

 

National competent authority for OES 

Romanian National Computer Security Incident Response Team (CERT-RO) 

 

National competent authorities for DSPs 

Same as the National competent authority for OES. 

 

National CSIRT 
Romanian National Computer Security Incident Response Team (CERT-RO) 

Email: CSIRT@cert.ro  

Contact Hours: 24/7 

 

https://www.cncs.gov.pt/en/
https://www.cncs.gov.pt/en/certpt_en/
mailto:CSIRT@cert.ro


 

 

 

 

 

Slovakia 

Single Point of contact 

National Security Authority 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Same as single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 

Same as single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

National SK - CERT 
 

 

 

Slovenia 

Single Point of contact 
Information Security Administration 

National competent authority for DSPs 
Same as single point of contact. 

National competent authorities for OES 
Same as single point of contact. 

National CSIRT 

SI-CERT : Slovenian National Cyber Security Incident Response Centre 
 

 

 

https://www.nbu.gov.sk/
https://www.sk-cert.sk/
https://www.cert.si/en/


 

 

Spain 

Single Point of contact 

National Security Council, through the National Security Department 

National competent authority for DSPs 

For the private sector 

Secretary of State for Information Society and Digital Agenda 

For the public sector 

Ministry of the Presidency and for the Territorial Administrations, through the National 

Cryptologic Centre 

National competent authorities for OES 

Secretary of State for Security, -Ministry of Interior-, through the National Center for the 

Protection of Infrastructures and Cybersecurity (CNPIC) 

National CSIRTs 

Private sector 

INCIBE-CERT, National Cybersecurity Institute 

Public sector 

CCN-CERT, National Cryptologic Centre 
 

 

 

 

Sweden 

Single Point of contact 

Myndigheten för samhällsskydd och beredskap - MSB 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Post- och telestyrelsen 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 

Energimyndigheten  - Swedish Energy Agency 

 Transport (All sub-sectors) 

Transportstyrelsen 

Banking and financial market infrastructures 

Finansinspektionen 

http://www.dsn.gob.es/
https://www.ccn-cert.cni.es/
https://www.msb.se/


 

 

Health sector 

Inspektionen för vård och omsorg 

 

Drinking water supply and distribution  
Livsmedelsverket 

National CSIRT 

MSB/CERT-SE 
 

 

 

 

 

United Kingdom 

 
Single Point of Contact 
National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) 

National competent authority for DSPs 

Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) 

National competent authorities for OES 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 

Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy, and the Office of Gas and Electricity 

Markets (England, Scotland, Wales), Department of Finance (Northern Ireland) 

Transport (Aviation) 

Civil Aviation Authority (CAA), and Department for Transport (DfT) 

Transport (Rail) 

Department for Transport (England, Wales, Scotland), The Department of Finance (Northern 

Ireland) 

Transport (Water) 

Department for Transport 

Transport (Road) 

Department for Transport (England, Wales), Scottish Ministers (Scotland), The Department of 

Finance (Northern Ireland) 

Banking and financial market infrastructures 

Bank of England Sector Resilience Team 

 

https://www.cert.se/
https://www.ncsc.gov.uk/guidance/nis-guidance-collection


 

 

Health sector 

Department of Health and Social Care (England), The Welsh Ministers (Wales), The Scottish 

Ministers (Scotland), Department of Finance (Northern Ireland) 

Drinking water supply and distribution 

Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (England), The Welsh Ministers (Wales), 

The Drinking Water Quality Regulator for Scotland (Scotland), The Department of Finance 

(Northern Ireland) 

Digital infrastructure 

Office of Communications (OFCOM) 

National CSIRT 

National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) 


